

From: Johan Persson <johan@perssonphotography.com>
Subject: Re: permission sought
Date: June 20, 2012 1:31:07 PM MDT
To: "Roger T. Macfarlane" <macfarlane@byu.edu>

No problem, best Johan

Quoting "Roger T. Macfarlane" <macfarlane@byu.edu>:

Dear Mr. Persson,

I have lifted a wonderful photograph from the internet showing a still of Nicholas Farrell in the production of The Browning Version currently running at the Harold Pinter Theatre, London. The credits indicate that your photograph was taken at Chichester; I saw the production in London last week.

I seek permission to post the photograph on my website:
http://hccl.byu.edu/macfarlane/OGCMA/0072NOTAgamemnon_Rattigan.htm
The URL at which I encountered the image is www.browningversion.com/gallery/

If you allow me to include this photograph free of charge, though credited, I will be grateful.

Please advise.

Roger Macfarlane

Roger T. Macfarlane
Associate Professor, Classics
BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY
3048 Joseph F. Smith Building
PROVO, Utah, USA 84602-6702

Ph: 801.422.2864 (FAX: 801.422.0305)
email: macfarlane@byu.edu

Persson Photography
www.perssonphotography.com